Federal Law Enforcement Training Center Charleston SC
HSFLCS08R0001

Amendment #0002


2.  Section A – SOLICITATION, OFFER AND AWARD:


a. Block 9, change “original and six (6) copies” to read “original and five (5) copies”.  Change “local time 05 August 2008” to read “local time 12 August 2008”.
3. Section B – SUPPLIES OR SERVICES AND PRICES:  

a. Section B is revised in its entirety.

4. Section C – DESCRIPTION/SPECIFICATIONS/STATEMENT OF WORK:


a. Page C-1, Table of Contents #C.5.  Add new subsection Section C-5.L: Environmental & Safety.  This was previously in Section H, Clause H.30.  Under Attachments, revise C-4 to read “PM Equipment and Materials List”.  Add new Attachment, “C-18 Government Furnished Property & Equipment List”.

b. Page C-4, change subparagraph (o) on bottom of page to read (1).

c. Page C-5, subparagraph (5), revise as follows to correct hours of operation:


“(5) The Student Center (Building 46) will be open Monday through Friday from 5:00 a.m. to 9:00 p.m., Saturday from 8:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m., and Sunday and Holidays from 10:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m.  The FLETC Express Convenience Store will be open Monday through Friday from 7:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m., and Saturday and Sunday from 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m.  The Fed Grill Deli will be open Monday through Friday from 10:00 am to 2:00 pm and 4:30 pm to 10:00 pm, and closed on the weekends.  Barber Shop is opened Monday through Thursday from 4:00 pm to 8:00 pm.”


d. Page C-5, correct subparagraphs (p) & (q) to read (o) and (p). Change “Service Plan” to read “Management Plan” throughout subparagraph (p).


e. Page C-5, paragraph C.3(a), change Attachment C-4 to read “Attachment C-18”.


f. Page C-6, after subparagraph (4), sentence starting with “Upon completion…”, change the word “inventory schedules” to “inventory reports”.


g. Page C-7, subparagraph (2), change Attachment C-4 to read “Attachment C-18”.  Subparagraph (2)a, change Attachment C-4 to read “Attachments C-4 and C-18”.  Subparagraph (2)d, add new bullet to read:  “Photography equipment”. 
i. Page C-12, add new subsection C-5.L, Environmental & Safety.
5. Section C-5.A – JANITORIAL SERVICES:

a. Page C-5.A-9, subparagraph (5)(e), change to read (5)(d).  Page C-5.A-10, change other subparagraphs to read (5)(e) thru (g) vice (5)(f) thru (h).

6.  Section C-5.B – DORMITORY MANAGEMENT:


a. Page C-5.B-2, paragraph C-5.B-5 add new sub-paragraph as follows:


“Dormitories on the FLETC Charleston complex house up to 545 students.  Building 284 has a total of 73 rooms with one double bed in each room; Building 285 has a total of 99 rooms with one double bed in each room; Building 286 has a total of 99 rooms with 2 twin beds in each room; Building 668 has a total of 49 rooms with one double bed in each room; and Building 677 has a total of 126 rooms with one double bed in each room.  Rooms in Building 677 share a bathroom between two bedrooms.  The Contractor shall provide the following dormitory management services:”  


b. Page C-5.B-5, subparagraph (3)(c), Student Registration, add new sentence; “Submit pre-registration packages to the Visitor Control Center (VCC) within forth-eight (48) hours of completion.”

c. Page C-5.B-6, delete subparagraph (4) Post Arrival in its entirety.  Change subparagraph (5) to read (4) Departure.
7.  Section C-5.C – FOOD SERVICES:


a. Page C-5.C-3, paragraph C-5.C.3, change (see Attachment C-4) to read “(see Attachments C-4 and C-18)”. 

b. Page C-5.C.4, subparagraphs C-5.C.4(a) and (c), change Attachment C-4 to read “Attachments C-4 and C-18”.


c. Page C-5.C-5, subparagraph (2), add the word “major” before cooking & food storage equipment.

d. Page C-5.C-7, subparagraph (5), delete in its entirety.
8.  Section C-5.D – FACILITIES MAINTENANCE:


a. Page C.5-D-7, subparagraph (1)b, After Regular Working Hours.  Throughout this paragraph, add the word “Security” in front of “Contractor”.  Second to last sentence, change to read:
“A log of all calls received by the Security Contractor shall be delivered to the COTR/BOSS Contractor by 10:00 a.m. the next regular working day.”


b. Page C.5-D-9, subparagraph (e), second sentence, add to end of sentence, “within ten (10) days prior to scheduled work start date.”  Subparagraph (1)b., change CLIN 17 to read “CLIN 18” throughout this paragraph.  Subparagraph (2)a., add new sentence to end of paragraph:  “A PM and inspection report shall be submitted to COTR within thirty (30) days after contract award and at each option renewal period.”  

c. Page C.5-D-15, delete subparagraph (f) Emergency Power Generator, in its entirety.



d. Page C.5-D-23, bottom of page, change paragraph (2) to read (m) General Requirements for Access Control and Security System. Renumber subparagraphs a & b to read (1) and (2).  Correct subparagraphs (m) through (q) to now read (n) through (r).
9.  Section C-5.E – GROUNDS MAINTENANCE:


a. Page C-5.E-2, correct paragraph number C-5.F.4 to read C-5.E.4.
10.  Section C-5.F – PHYSICAL TRAINING/RECREATION:


a. Page C-5.F-7, top of page, second sentence, add after Pier Q – Conex Boxes “at Boat Boarding Platform area”.

b. Page C-5.F-11, subparagraph (f)(1), Laundry.  Change Attachment C-4 to read “Attachment C-18”.

11.  Section C-5.G – RANGE MASTER SERVICES:


a. Page C-5.G-1, subparagraph C-5.G.1(b), Location and Description, change to read as follows:   “b. Location and Description.  FLETC Charleston has five (5) outdoor firing ranges and four (4) driving ranges at the Naval Weapons Station (NWS), Goose Creek, SC.  NWS also houses office spaces and classrooms in Building 304, a cover course, a modular facility for firearms simulator training in Building 336, and a janitorial warehouse and gun cleaning room in Bldg 230.  An Indoor Firing Range (IFR), Building 64, is located at the FLETC Charleston Complex.  The Drivers’ Training (DT) Range at the FLETC Charleston Complex consists of a Skid course, a NEVO course and a one-story building (Building 672) that consists of instructor/staff offices, a classroom for instruction, a conference room, bathrooms, and contractor space.  The garage space is equipped with roll up doors, which allows for vehicular access.” 


b. Page C-5.G-4, top of page, second sentence, change as follows:  “Prior to the start of contract performance, the Contractor shall provide a written plan for the inventory control and range maintenance for approval by the Contracting Officer and Branch Chief, Driver Training.” 

c. Page C-5.G-4, subparagraph (2)f., add “and Building 304” to end of first sentence.


d. Page C-5.G-7, subparagraph (10), Driver Training Reports.  Change first paragraph to read as follows:  “(10) Driver Training Reports.   The Contracting Officer may request that an inventory report be provided on other occasions in which case the Contractor shall comply with that request within four (4) working hours.  Each complete inventory report shall indicate the following:”

e. Page C-5.G-11, subparagraph (4)a., change last sentence to read as follows:  “A Government representative shall be present during the weekly, monthly, and quarterly inventories.”


f. Page C-5.G-11, subparagraph (4)f., delete in its entirety and re-letter (4)g. to read:

f. Shrinkage.



g. Page C-5.G-11, subparagraph (5), Firearms Training Inventory Reports.  Correct second sentence to read “This report shall be submitted monthly.”
12.  Section C-5.I – AUDIO VISUAL / IT MANAGEMENT:

a. Page C-5.I-2, subparagraph (a)(1), revise as follows:  “(1) Inspect, test, maintain, and provide minor repair of Government provided audio visual equipment, to include but not limited to, LCD projectors, public address systems, VCRs, DVD Players, Overhead Projectors, all cameras (except CCTV security cameras), and televisions (Section J, Attachments C-4 and C-18).”

b. Page C-5.I-4, subparagraph (3), second sentence, change to read:  “This report shall be submitted quarterly.”

13.  Section C-5.K – STUDENT SUPPORT SERVICES:

a. Page C-5.K-2, correct paragraph C-5.H.4 to read “C-5.K.4”.


b. Page C-5.K-5, subparagraph (6)f.1. Monthly -, delete this in its entirety.  Renumber 2 and 3 to read “1 and 2”.


c. Page C-5.K-7, subparagraph (2), Post Office Window Hours of Operation, change Monday – Friday quitting time to read “6:00 p.m.” vice “5:00 p.m.”.  Subparagraph (6)a., change last sentence to read:  Mail for Headquarters Building #1 will be delivered to the receptionist on the 1st floor.

14.  Section C-5.L – ENVIRONMENTAL & SAFETY.  Clause H.30 is removed and incorporated into this new Section.  New Section C-5.L is renumbered to follow same format as other sub-sections of Section C.
15.  Section G – CONTRACT ADMINISTRATION DATA:


a. Page G-4, subparagraph G.6.c(1), add new sentence:  “The Contractor may also submit semi-monthly invoices on the 15th of each month.”
16. Section H – SPECIAL CONTRACT REQUIREMENTS:


a. Page H-3, Clause H.5, QUALIFICATION OF KEY AND ESSENTIAL PERSONNEL:



(1) Project Manager.  Subparagraph (b) revise to read:  “(b) Shall possess at least five (5) years of recent (within the past 10 years) responsible experience in the management and supervision of facility operations.  It is highly desired that this experience include facilities in adult education resident facilities, facility maintenance, food services, housekeeping and human resources at facilities having the approximate size, characteristics and service mix as our FLETC Complex.”   



(2) Grounds Maintenance Supervisor. Subparagraph (a), revise as follows: 

“(a) Shall possess, at a minimum, an Associates Degree in Horticulture Technology, Landscape Architecture, Floriculture or Aboriculture.”
(3) Add new position on Page H-6, after Computer Lab Technician as follows:





“Applications Database Manager (ADBM)/IT Technician. Employee must have a basic knowledge of hazardous substances and materials to support the operations of HSMS. The ADBM should have sufficient experience and be proficient in data and IT troubleshooting and analysis; installation and trouble-shooting for software upgrades; creating reports, HSMS user data access management; Windows XP Pro system administration at the workstation level; and setup of new HSMS client application software. Employee shall be proficient in oral and written communications in English.”


(4) Registration/Dormitory Clerk.  Delete from end of paragraph the following words:  “photographic and lamination equipment”.


(5) Telephone Operator.  Delete this position in its entirety.


b. Page H-22, Clause H.26, PHASE-IN/PHASE OUT.  Subparagraph (a)(2), add the following sentence:  “The contractor will be allowed approximately 60-days to complete the phase-in period.”

c. Page H-24, Clause H-30 is deleted in its entirety. This requirement now resides in new Sub-section C-5.L as discussed above.

17. Section J:


a. Attachment Index Page, rename C-4 to read “PM-Equipment and Materials List”.  Add new title to C-18 to read “Government Furnished Property & Equipment List”.  


b. Revise Attachments C-4, C-7, C-10, C-33, and C-36 in their entirety.


c. Attachment C-8, Schedule of Services.  Delete SOS for Building #26 in its entirety.  Add new SOS for Building 672, revise SOS for Paint Ball Course Classroom Trailers.

d. Add new Attachment C-18.


e. Revise Technical Exhibits E-1 and F-1 in their entirety.
18.  Section L:

a. Page L-4, paragraph L.7, Instruction to Offerors on Proposal Submissions.  Subparagraph (a)(6), add the following sentence:  “Pages must be 8-1/2 x 11 inch in size.” 

Replacement Sections:  Section A, Section B, Section C.1, Section C-5.B, Section C-5.C, Section C.5-D, Section C-5.G, Section H, Attachments C-4, C-7, C-8 (Paintball Course SOS), C-10, C-33, C-36, & Technical Exhibits E-1, F-1.
Add: Attendees Sign-In Sheet, Agenda-Pre Proposal Conference, New Section C-5-L, Attachment C-8 (SOS for Bldg 672), & Attachment C-18.
19.  QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS.  The following questions and answers are incorporated into this Amendment:

1) Section B, Pages B-1 thru B-17:

a. CLIN 0000, Sections L.7(b)(1)c.4., M.7(a)1.(i), and M.7(a)4.(b) all mention a “phase-in” period.  Regarding phase-in and phase-out planning, will the Government specify the duration of the transition or phase-in allowed before the Period of Performance of this contract starts?

Answer:  Yes.  Section H.26 will be revised to add a 60-day phase in period.
b. CLIN 0000, To allow an equitable competition with the incumbent contractor, will the Government supply a plug number for all offerors to use for the lump sum cost of the transition?  Will transition costs will be added into the price comparison during proposal evaluation or will they be excluded for an equitable evaluation comparison?

Answer:  CLIN 0000 is deleted from Section B.
c. CLIN X003 what quantity should the unit price be multiplied by to get the total price? For example on CLIN 0003A should it be 1, 75, 149 or some other number.


Answer:  See revised Section B in Amendment #0002.

d. CLIN X003, no quantities are given for the different dining hall meal rates. How are line item totals to be filled in? Please clarify. 

Answer:  See revised Section B in Amendment #0002.


e. CLIN 0016 & 0017, Page B-2. Please provide guidance for filling in unit prices on Lump Sum estimated quantities such as for CLIN 0016 and 0017.

Answer:  For CLINS X015, X016, & X017 in the T&M tables, no need to complete a unit price.


f. Please provide guidance for filling Total Year (All Clins) price line for Base Year & Option Years. Do you want bidders to use the provided NTE figures?

Answer:  See revised Section B in Amendment #0002 for completing the FFP totals with regards to CLIN X010.  Yes, include the NTE amounts for CLINS X012 – X017 in your total CLIN price for all years.
g. Section B requests a total for the firm fixed price at the end of each contract period. However, each contract period contains overlapping and mutually exclusive prices. Thus there will be different prices for dormitory management depending on the number of students, different prices for the dining hall depending on the actual count, and different prices for transportation/motor pool depending on whether bus maintenance is included or not. Please indicate how contract period total is to be calculated. 

Answer:  Base your Total FFP Price to include the BOLDED SUB-CLINS from X002 and X003 for each year. See revised Section B on how to provide total FFP price for CLIN X010.
2) Section C.1(b), Scope of Work, Page C-2.  As the training center is located in two separate municipalities is the contractor required to have a business license for both?
Answer:  See Section H.11.
3) Section C.1(d)(2), Description, Page C-2:

a. Paragraph states that there are dormitories for 545 students and this is confirmed on Attachment C-12, but Section B indicates that there could be billings for as many as 901+ students. Please explain apparent discrepancy. 

Answer:  Section B, CLIN X002 has been revised to delete unnecessary subclins.  We also use approximately 60 rooms for double occupancy to support the US Coast Guard.

b. Paragraph states that there are dormitories for 545 students, Section C-5.B.5(2)(b) shows requirements for linen change, Section J, Attachment C-7 requires twin and full size sheets and bedspreads.  How many twin beds and full size beds are there?  Also, what size blankets and mattress pads are required?

Answer:  There are 348 Double beds and 198 Twin beds.  Full and twin size blankets and mattress pads are required.
4) Section C.1(d)(4), Projected Workload, Page C-3:

a. How will the work load data / daily requirements be transmitted to the contractor? Will the Government furnish the contractor a detailed training support request in advance or should the contractor plan on having a training clerk to cull the TMS and training schedules to extract the Government's requirements as is currently being done?

Answer:  Workload data is transmitted via our FLETC TMS schedule.  Attachment C-3 provides a week-long snapshot of daily training requirements.

b. There appears to be insufficient data to determine workload requirements. For example what are the transportation requirements by class type, i.e., how many times does IPPT go to the Naval Weapons Station per session or how many times does MOCA go to Duncan's boat harbor? 
Answer:  Information varies upon class and training schedule.  Information will be provided to the successful contractor as it is received by FLETC.  Specific requirements are unavailable at this time.

c. What is the billing mechanism for overtime work?


Answer:  Overtime that is requested and approved in advance shall be billed using the CLIN that the work was accomplished under.
5) Section C.2(o), Page C-4. What is the projected frequency of weekend work? How often does this occur?  Presently it is every weekend.


Answer:  Weekend work is based on our volume of incoming/outgoing training classes.  FLETC Charleston operates 24 hours a day/7 days a week.
6) Section C.2(o)(5), Page C-5. What responsibility does the BOSS contractor have for the Convenience Store, the Fed Grill Deli, and the Barber Shop?

Answer:  Contractor is responsible for facility maintenance of all areas.  Only janitorial services are required in the dining area of the Deli.
7) Section C.3, Government and Contractor Furnished Facilities, Equipment, Supplies, Page C-5:
a. In order to provide a realistic and accurate estimate for maintenance and repair, we need to gain a sense of repair history to discern a trend and estimate future needs with regards to troublesome equipment and their components. What is the age, state of current repair, and the level of maintenance given to individual major equipment?
Answer:  Facility and equipment ranges from 1-40 years old.  All equipment is on a manufacturer maintenance PM schedule or a GSA standard schedule.
b. What data processing hardware, software, and databases are considered Government Furnished?  For instance, is the computerized maintenance management system and the incumbent-updated database considered Government Furnished? What is computerized maintenance management system in use?
Answer:  No, contractor furnished.  The MP2 Enterprise system is used currently. The contractor is also allowed access into the government’s TMS database.
c. What are the supply items and bench stock levels maintained by the incumbent contractor?
Answer:  As needed to facilitate routine maintenance and repairs.
8) Section C.3(a)(1), Government Furnished Facilities,  Subparagraph (c), Page C-6.  What are the locations and sizes of individual office spaces provided to the Contractor?

Answer:  Various locations as identified in this Section.  Building 16 houses contractor admin staff; Building 26 houses the contractor facility maintenance shop; Building 16 houses the warehouse & post office; and various other buildings house closets, office space, & miscellaneous space as identified in this Section.
9) Section C.3(a)(4), Availability of Utilities, page C-8.  Do the Contractor’s offices have functioning HVAC, internet, and telephone access?

Answer:  Yes.
10) Section C.3(a)(2)a, GFE – Dining Hall/Kitchen, Page C-7. Since the current ovens, pizza oven, one ice machine and several other pieces of kitchen equipment are owned by the contractor, will the Government supply this equipment or should this equipment be priced in the bidders quote?


Answer:  Equipment is not GFE.  Price this in your proposal, if necessary.
11) Section C.3(a)(2)c, Page C-7. If the buses are to be provided by the Government should the contractor in event of breakdown of this GFE plan on providing replacements?

Answer:  Yes, by equitable adjustment to the contract.
12) Section C.5, Page C-11.  What is the workload data, such as daily average number of classes/students, requiring Physical Training, Water Survival, Driving Range, Firing Range, Role Player exercises, Audio Visual/Information Technology support?

Answer:  See Attachment C-12 for monthly average.
13) While the refuse is listed in the solicitation notice and there is a dumpster location list in section J attachments I have not been able to locate the requirements section for refuse.  Can you help?  Is it included in another section?

Answer:  Requirements for refuse removal is located in the Janitorial Services Section C-5.A and also in the Food Service Section C-5.C.

14) Section C-5.A details janitorial requirements for FLETC as a whole. However, Section C-5.F, Physical Training/Recreation, includes specific janitorial requirements for the Physical training Complex (C-5.F.5). Does this mean that the price of janitorial services for the Physical Training Complex are to be included in CLINs X006, Physical Training/Recreation, or are they to be included in CLINs X001, Janitorial Services? Please clarify.

Answer:  All Janitorial services shall be priced under CLIN X001.
15) Section C-5.A.3(b)(1), Page C-5.A-2. Is this a reference to HEPA standards?

Answer:  Yes.
16) Section C-5.A.4(c)(1), Uniforms, Page C-4.A-3. Please clarify if the Government's intent on employee uniforms is that they consist of both shirt and pants.

Answer:  Uniforms are as stated in various subsections of Section C.  Some require pants; some do not.
17) Section C-5.A.4(e)(3), Page C-5.A-4. In order to accurately price this, the annual cubic yardage of waste is needed. You might have an 8yd dumpster at the galley but if it is emptied 7 times a week that equates to an annual cubic amount of 56 vice 8.


Answer:  Annual cubic yardage of waste is not available.  Each contractor should price based on the information provided in this solicitation.
18) Section C-5.A.5(a)(2)j, Floor Scrubbing (Endura Rubber Floor), Page C-4.A-7. Please clarify location of Endura Rubber Flooring since Bldg 644 (old PT building) is being abandoned.

Answer:  Stairwells and Landings of Buildings 1, 284, 285, 286.
19) Section C-5.A.5(a)(5), Other Services, Page C-5.A-9.  It appears that you have a numbering error as d. was skipped.

Answer:  You are correct.  Pages C-5.A-9 and C-5.A-10 have been revised to reflect correct lettering of subparagraph (5).
20) Section C-5.A.5(a)(5)g, Sanitary Antibacterial Dispensers, Page C-5.A-10. Please provide location and quantity.

Answer:  Ten (10) total dispensers at various locations on the FLETC Charleston complex.
21) Section C-5.A.5(a)(6)b, Classroom Cleaning, Page C-5.A-10. Is it the Government's intent to stock the individual classrooms vice the use of an instructor supply locker?

Answer:  Both methods will be used to provide this service.
22) Section C-5.B. Do all dormitory rooms share baths, if not how many do?

Answer:  See revised Section C-5.B.5, first paragraph.
23) Section C-5.B.5(b)(2)e, Monthly, Page C-5.B-4. Subparagraph references pillow covers. Is this the same as pillow cases referenced in Annex J? Pillow covers are not listed in Annex J.

Answer:  Attachment C-7 is revised to include pillow covers and other items.
24) Section C-5.B.5(c)(2)a, Pre-Arrival, Page C-5.B-6. Won't student registration processing be conducted at the VCC by the security contractor?

Answer:  Yes, however there is a Registration Clerk in Building 285 as stated in Section C-5.B.5(c)(1).
25) Section C-5.B.5(c)(3)b, Arrival, Page C-5.B-6. Isn't this data system in the custody of and maintained by the security contractor?

Answer:  No.  The Security Contractor uses the badge data card system.
26) Section C-5.B.5(c)(4), Post Arrival, Page C-5.B-6. Aren't these forms in the possession of the security contractor after student registration?

Answer:  This paragraph will be deleted.
27) Section C-5.C – Food Services.  On average how many people are served each day in Dining Hall?

Answer:  On average, 550 people per meal.
28) Section C-5.C.1(g), Page C-5.C-2. In order to accurately price boxed lunches/dinners, we need to know the numbers and times of student arrivals. Please provide data.

Answer:  Data is not available.
29) Section C-5.C.3(b), Page C-5.C-3. Will these purchases fall under CLIN 0032?

Answer:  No.
30) Section C-5.C.4(a), Page C-5.C-4. Since the current ovens, pizza oven, one ice machine and several other pieces of kitchen equipment are owned by the contractor, will the Government supply this equipment or should this equipment be priced in the bidders quote?

Answer:  See answer to Question #10.
31) Section C-5.C.4(d)(4), Page C-5.C-5. Reimbursement revenue generates business license costs. Are these reimburseable to the contractor?

Answer:  The Government will reimburse associated costs for this section, upon receipt of allowable receipts provided when invoicing under the appropriate Delivery Order for cost-reimbursement equipment.
32) Section C-5.C.6(e)(2), Meals and Portion Sizes, Page C-4.C-14. How can the contractor provide a fixed price on a portion quantity that cannot be determined?

Answer:  The same way that a restaurant provides for a fixed price at an “all you can eat” buffet.

33) Section C-5.C.6(f)(3), Boxed Meals, Page C-4.C-15. What means will be used to convey this notice?

Answer:  The TMS schedule.
34) Section C-5.D. Will the Government please provide complete workload data to include number of work orders by priority, number of preventive maintenance actions and number of student check-in on an annual basis?

Answer:  During May 2008 there were 310 work orders and 1,242 PM actions accomplished.  Student check-ins vary depending on our training plan requirements.
35) Section C.5-D-4 (a) Work Control.  Is there currently a CMMS utilized to input work orders and if so, what software is used and is this provided by the Government?

Answer:  Yes, the MP2 Enterprise system.  It is not provided as GFE.
36) Section C-5.D.5(a)(5), Page C-5.D-6. How will the warranty information be conveyed to the contractor?

Answer:  As received when various equipment is installed.
37) Section C-5.D.5(a)(7), Page C-5.D-6. This is in conflict with Paragraph H.12.  Please clarify.

Answer: No conflict.  Section C-5.D.5(a)(7) is for normal inclement weather; not unusually severe weather as stated in Section H.12.
38) Section C-5.D.5(d)(1)b, Page C-5.D-7. How can the security contractor perform the work order classification?

Answer:  Guidance will be provided to the Security Contractor.
39) Section C-5.D.5(d)(1)b, Page C-5.D-7. The call log will be in the possession of the security contractor.

Answer:  This paragraph is changed per this Amendment.

40) Section C-5.D.5(d)(2)a, Page C-5.D-7. Please clarify the requirement for emergency locksmith service for safes.

Answer:  Emergency locksmith service is when safety or mission support is at issue.
41) Section C-5.D.5(e)(4)f, Page C-5.D-15. Please confirm existence of this emergency generator.

Answer:  Paragraph deleted.
42) Section C-5.D.5(e)(7)a, Page C-5.D-16. Please clarify if the Government's intent is to actually observe a heating and cooling season vice the current year round manipulation of the heat and HVAC systems.

Answer:  Provide as stated in this section.
43) Section C-5.D.5(f)(2), Page C-5.D-17. Will the Government provide an initial statement of work?

Answer:  Yes.
44) Section C.5-D-5(h), Page C-5.D-20, General Requirements for Painting.  How many gallons of paint per month/year are used to perform all paint requests?

Answer:  Approximately 400-500 gallons per year.
45) Section C.5-D-5(i)(3), Page C-5.D-22, Water Heaters.  How many water heaters and what size units are replaced each year?  What is the total number of water heaters and size in use on FLETC Charleston?

Answer:  See Revised Attachment C-4. Currently have 12 hot water heaters and 23 hot water tanks. 
46) Section C.5-D-5(L)(1), Page C-5.D-23, General Requirements for Fire Alarm and Associated Systems.  How many fire alarm systems are currently in use on FLETC and who is the manufacturer and what is the model number of these systems?          

Answer:  Nineteen (19) fire alarm systems from the following mfgr/models:  

· Silent Knight – IFP-1000

· Notifier – NFS 640

· Radionics – D9024, D10024A

· ESL – 1500

· FCI – 7100

· Mirtone – Fireshield

· Simplex-Grinnell – 4002, 4005, 4010, 4100U
47) Section C-5.D.5(L)(1)b, Page C-5.D-23. Please provide listing of all components by manufacturer, location and quantities.

Answer:  See Revised Attachment C-4.
48) Section C-5.D.5(L)(2)a, Page C-5.D-24:

a. Who will be the systems administrator for the security access system?
Answer:  FLETC Security Officer
b. Isn't this system under the control of the security contractor?
Answer:  No.
c. What software system is in use?
Answer:  WIN-PAK 2005 by Honeywell

49) Section C.5-D.5(m), Page C-5.D-24, General Requirements for Elevator Maintenance.  How many elevators will we be responsible to maintain? 

Answer.  Five (5).
50) Section C-5.E.5(c)(3)a, Page C-5.E-7. Please identify location and quantity of grills.
Answer:  Total of four (4) grills located on dorms; one (1) at Building #1; one (1) at Building #16.
51) Section C-5.F.5(a)(2), Training Areas, Page C-5.F-6.  How much time is there in between classes that we have to clean, disinfect and sanitize the mats? 

Answer:  Varies upon training schedule.
52) Section C-5.F.5(a)(5)b, Water/Squincher, Page C-5.F-6.  How many gallons of Gatorade or Squincher are used on a monthly/annual basis?  Is this Government furnished or Contractor furnished? 

Answer:  Varies upon training schedule needs.  It is GFE.
53) Section C-5.F.5(a)(5)b, Page C-5.F-7. Please confirm location of conex boxes.
Answer:  This paragraph is revised to add the Boat Boarding Platform area.
54) Section C-5.F.5(i), Recreation Program, Page C-5.F-13: 
a. Subparagraph (4), Will the insurance liability for these “volunteers” be on the Government or the contractor in the event of an injury, etc?
Answer:  Contractor responsibility.
b. Subparagraph (7). Need workload data for number of events.
Answer:  Information is unknown as there is not any history.
55) C-5.G Range Master Services:  
a. Do the range masters have to transport weapons and ammunition off government property?  If so, are there special requirements in doing so—such as special vehicles, special licensing/permits, and armed escorts? 

Answer:  No.  FLETC Instructional staff handles weapons transport.
b. Will the government provide forklifts?  If so what capacity?
Answer:  Some forklifts are GFE; 3 with capacity of 5,000 lbs, 6,000 lbs, and 10,000 lbs; and one stacker with 5,000 lb capacity.  These are added to the new GFE Attachment C-18.
c. Scope of work mentions a magazine.  What is the size of this magazine?
Answer:  40x20 – adjacent to Bldg 64; 10x20 at NWS adjacent to firing ranges.
d. Are there any target sheds?  If so, what are their sizes?
Answer:  One.  12x20.
56) Section C-5.G.1(b), Location and Description, Page C-5.G-1.  How many of the firing ranges have been designated as a “lead” range?
Answer:  Four (4).
57) Section C-5.G.5(a)(2)f, Page C-5.G-4. What about similar requirements at Building 304?
Answer:  Paragraph revised to add Building 304.
58) Section C-5.G.5(a)(3)a, Page C-5.G-5. As a wrecker operator is a higher paid labor category than a driver, what is the frequency of tow truck operation?
Answer:  No historical data is available for this item.
59) Section C-5.G.5(a)(5)a, Page C-5.G-5. How will these requirements be transmitted to the contractor?
Answer:  Via a Government Representative or COTR.
60) Section C-5.G.5(b)(1)a, Page C-5.G-8. Please clarify if onsite means a range master at Bldg 64 and one concurrently at Bldg 304.
Answer: If training requirements mandate that there is a need concurrently.
61) Section C-5.G.5(b)(1)b, Page C-5.G-9. Please clarify "each issue location." Does this refer to the building or does the government intend for the contractor to have multiple personnel on site at each issue location within the building?
Answer:  If training requirements mandate that there is a need.
62) Section C-5.G.5(b)(1)e, Page C-5.G-9. Please clarify what defines a "Firearms Service emergency call".
Answer:  When alarm goes off in Armory the contractor’s designated representative is the only person with access.
63) Section C-5.G.5(b)(1)e, Page C-5.G-9. Who is responsible to respond to an alarm at the armory in Building 304? 
Answer:  Designated Firearms Range Master.
64) Section C-5.G.5.(b)(2)e, Page C-5.G-9. Will the Government provide information on usage for the magazine and equipment supplies that it wishes the contractor to reorder?
Answer: Yes.
65) Section C-5.G.5(b)(2)g, Page C-5.G-10. Please clarify who will contract and pay for these repairs. 
Answer:  FLETC staff.
66) Section C-5.G.5(b)(4)a, Page C-5.G-11. Please confirm Government rep will not participate in monthly weapons inventory.
Answer:  This paragraph has been revised to include monthly Government Rep involvement.


67) Section C-5.G.5(b)(4)c, Page C-5.G-11. Please clarify. If weapon has been issued, it is no longer in the contractor’s custody. 
Answer:  Yes, that is correct.
68) Section C-5.H.4, Page C-5.H-1. Due to the extremely high number of injuries currently being experienced due to injuries caused by the FLETC students to the role players, is it the Government’s intent to allow the contractor subrogate the Workman’s Compensation cost to the Government or should the contractor incorporate this high cost into his rates?
Answer:  No, it is not the Government’s intent to allow the contractor to subrogate the Workman’s Compensation requirements.
69) Section C-5.H.5(b)(8)b; Page C-5.H-3: 

a. “The major objective of the role player is to add realism to practical exercises in training law enforcement officers in the performance of tasks relating to professional techniques and procedures.” Subparagraph (8)b states, “A sufficient number of role players must be fluent in both Spanish and English languages to accommodate the specific role requirements of the scenario.”  Do role players also serve as the course instructors?  If not, will course instructors be required or will these instructors be Government (as opposed to contractor) employees? 
Answer:  No.  Instructors are Government Representatives.
b. Please provide an estimate of the number of role players who must be bilingual.
Answer:   Depends upon our training requirements.

c. Will the role players be routinely used to support the three (3) defined Charleston Maritime Training (CMT) courses?  On an average, how many role players are required for each of the three courses?  
Answer:  Yes.  Varies, depending upon our training requirements.

d. Over the life of the contract, does the Government intend to expand the number of courses which will require role player support?
Answer:  Unknown at this time.
70) Section C-5.I.4(a)(1), Page C-5.I-2. Please define "minor repair" in detail. 
Answer:  Short of replacing the AV equipment.
71) Section C-5.I.4(a)(1), Page C-5.I-2.  States "all cameras and televisions" however Attachment C-4 does not list the 455 Televisions in the dorms nor does it reference security systems' CCTV cameras. Will the contractor be responsible for these also? 
Answer:   TVs will be added to Revised Attachment C-4.  CCTV security cameras are not part of this contract.  This paragraph will be revised to reflect no CCTV cameras.
72) Section C-5.I.4(a)(16), Page C-5.I-3. Please provide workload data. 
Answer:  Information is unknown.
73) Section C-5.I.4(a)(17), Audio Visual Classroom(s) Support, Page C-5.I.3. The paragraph states, “Ensure that classrooms are equipped with the necessary audio-visual or communications equipment (i.e., TV monitors, VCRs, Overhead Projectors, etc.) based on daily review of class schedules. Issue assigned audio visual equipment, communications equipment and training aids to instructors and students, as appropriate.”  Is the Audio Visual equipment dedicated for specific locations and use (i.e., assigned to a specific classroom or moved between locations for other presentations or special events)?  Please specify the frequency of use of the Audio Visual equipment.
Answer:  Some AV is dedicated and some are mobile.  Frequency is dependant upon the Training Schedule.
74) Section C-5.I.4(b), Page C-5.I-3. Who will supply the computer, printers, hardware replacement part toners, etc to support this function? 
Answer:  This is government furnished.
75) Section C-5.I.4(b) refers to “local IT staff.” Who are they and what will they be doing that the contractor will not be doing? 

Answer:  FLETC IT staff manage the DHS computer systems.
76) Section C-5.I.4(c), Computer Lab, Page C-5.I.3. Does the FLETC facility include an “R&R cyber café” in addition to the computer lab?  If so, please define the configuration, hours of operation and level of support required. 

Answer:  No.
77) Section C-5.J.1(b) Fuels - How does the Government expect prospective bidders to provide a realistic cost estimate for fuel when the prices are so volatile?  Please note that some Federal Agencies have made this a T&M type requirement. 

Answer:  Use current market projections.
78) Section C-5.J, GF vs CF Buses (etc). During the fuel crisis of 1973, the Government implemented a stringent fuel conservation program, which included alternative transportation methods and reduced schedules.  Once the contractor either purchased or leased vehicles, they would not have the flexibility to respond to such changes.  It would be more prudent for the Government to furnish required vehicles. Please comment.

Answer:   Please furnish a proposal as stated in the solicitation.

79) Section C-5.J, Transportation and Motor Pool Support Services:  
a. How many bays are in the vehicle maintenance facility?  What is the height limitation? Answer:  None.  We do not accomplish vehicle repairs on complex.  We currently send vehicles to the Naval Weapons Station (NWS) for repairs by naval personnel via an Interagency Agreement.
b. How many wash racks are available?  What is the height limitation? 

Answer: Two.  One is on complex behind Building 61 (approx. 10 feet height); and one is at NWS at Building 304 (approx. 25 feet height).

c. What is the size of the facility’s storage rooms, driver briefing room, and office space (if any)?
Answer:  No briefing room; one storage room and one office space.
80) Section C-5.J.4(a)(1), Page C-5.J-2. Need definitive workload data as to numbers of trips, distance, and time. 
Answer:  See Attachments C-36, C-38 and C-39 for Transportation trips.  Distances/times can be map-quested.
81) Section C-5.J.4(a)(2), Page C-5.J-2. Is the Government or the contractor responsible for the cost of the Charleston County Aviation Authority (CCAA) operating permits as defined by CCAA Ordinance No. 2001-01. 

Answer:  See Section H.11.

82) Section C-5.J.4(a)(5), Page C-5.J-2. Need definitive workload data as to numbers of trips, distance, and time. How many classes housed off center, how often, etc. 
Answer:  Unknown as it depends upon our Training Schedule requirements.
83) Section C-5.J.4.a(5)b, Page C-5.J-2. Please clarify if personnel are to be allowed onto the bus without proper ID. 

Answer: Sentence (b) reads “Passengers without a FLETC ID card will be dropped off at the VCC at the entrance to the FLETC Complex”.

84) Section C-5.J.4(a)(9), Page C-5.J-3. Need definitive workload data as to numbers of trips, distance, and time. 
Answer:  Undetermined.  See weather website for Charleston area to get historical data on inclement weather statistics.
85) Section C-5.J.4(a)(13)b, Page C-5.J-3. Please clarify if the buses are provided as GFE they will be gasoline engines?
Answer:  If GFE, they will be diesel engines.
86) Section C-5.J.4(b)(3)a, Page C-5.J-4. Please define minor maintenance. 
Answer:  This section cites examples.
87) Section C-5.J.4(b)(3)b, Page C-5.J-4. The paragraph states, “The Contractor shall fuel all vehicles prior to releasing. …The fuel is government furnished.”  We assume in addition to fuel, the Government will provide oil and other fluids for Government furnished vehicles. Is this assumption correct? 

Answer:  No, oil and other fluids are not government furnished.
88) Section C-5.K.4.  Does the Shipping/Receiving area have an X-Ray machine to X-Ray all incoming packages?  If so, will the Government provide the initial training on the operation of this equipment? 

Answer:  Yes, to both questions.
89) Section C-5.K.4.(c), Page C-5.K-6. Need definitive workload data as to numbers of pictures per week, amount of editing, number of pictures printed, picture approval process, etc. 
Answer:  Depends upon training and agency requirements.
90) Section C-5.K.4(b)(1), Inventory Storage Management., Page C-5.K-3: 

a. Subparagraph (d) states, “Load and unload freight from freight vehicles, utilizing forklift as necessary.” Is a forklift included in GFE? 

Answer:  Some forklifts are GFE as stated in Question #55(b) above.

b. Will cost data be available on bills of lading etc?

Answer: Some may have this info; some may not have cost data.

91) Section C-5.K.4(b)(7), Assembly, Repair, Installation, and Relocation of Furniture and Equipment, Page C-5.K-5:  
a. How many furniture Mover Order Requests are made each month/year. 

Answer:  Approximately 25 per month.

b. Are repair parts provided by the government or by the contractor?

Answer: Contractor furnished unless covered by a warranty.

c. Need definitive workload data as to numbers of moves per month, type of material being moved, distance, etc. 

Answer:  See answer to #91(a) above.  Furniture and AV equipment are examples of type of material moved; distance is within our FLETC sites (Charleston complex and NWS).
92) Section C-5.K.4(e), Bottled Water Service, Page C-5.K-8: 
a. How many 5-gallon bottles of water are consumed each month/year?  How many water coolers are in use on the FLETC? 

Answer:    Approximately 350 5-gallon water jugs per month. There are approximately 14 water coolers located on complex.

b. Shouldn't Building 672 be included in locations?
Answer:  No.

93) Section G.6.c, Page G-4. As this solicitation is 8A will the contractor be allowed to invoice semi-monthly for the FFP portions? 
Answer:  Yes.  Section G.6(c) is revised to reflect allowing semi-monthly invoicing. 
94) Section H.5, Page H-7. Please clarify if the registration clerk needs photographic expertise since there is no photographic equipment used by the dormitory department.
Answer:  This requirement will be deleted.
95) Section H.5, Page H-8. Note on bottom reference Range Master-Firearms. Is it the Government’s intent that all personnel working in the firearms branch be qualified as range masters since due to DOL OCC classification regulations you must pay personnel at the highest skill level being performed? 
Answer:  No, they do not need to be qualified as a Range Master.
96) Section H.5, Page H-9. Cannot find any requirement in Section C for a Telephone Operator.  Please clarify. 
Answer: This position will be deleted.
97) Section H.5, Pages H-3 thru H-5:  
a. In regards to the requirement to provide resumes for 10 key positions and it being an industry practice to re-hire the most qualified incumbent personnel immediately following award, will the Government consider an equitable arrangement allowing reduced number of key resumes to reduce the potential of improper hiring practices with incumbent personnel? 
Answer:   Provide qualified resumes as stated in the solicitation.  A statement can be included in your proposal that you intend to hire the most qualified incumbent personnel, if you are awarded the contract.  Refer to the substitution for key personnel to make substitutions after contract award.

b. Grounds Maintenance Supervisor position description requires “at a minimum, an Associates Degree in Horticulture Technology.” This is one of three key positions where the solicitation mentions a college degree in the position qualifications.  While, the PM and APM positions don’t specify what field of study the Bachelors degree, or four years of college are in; the Grounds Maintenance Supervisor qualification requires a very specific degree.  May the degree be in a related field, such as one of the recognized green industry fields including Management, Landscape Architecture, Horticulture, Agriculture, Forestry, Arboriculture, Urban Forestry, or Floriculture?  Will there be any allowance for equal industry experience or college study, in lieu of degree?  If the degree held by the candidate is higher than an Associates, must it still be in Horticulture Technology?
Answer:  No allowance for equal experience or college study.  Individual can hold a degree in Horticulture Technology, Landscape Architecture, Floriculture or Aboriculture; and if it is higher than an Associates Degree, it must be in these areas of study.
98) Section H.26, Phase-In/Phase-Out, Subparagraph (a)(3)c, Page H-23.  Will the Government be likewise prohibited from soliciting contractor employees for government employment?

Answer: No.

99) Section H.27, Performance Bond. May an irrevocable letter of credit (ILC) be used as a bond? 

Answer:  Yes.  See FAR 20-204-3.
100) Section H.30.  How do want these associated costs reflected in Schedule B? 
Answer:  See revised Section B in Amendment #0002 which adds CLIN X012, ENVIRONMENTAL & SAFETY, to the FFP portion.  Section H.30 is removed from Section H and incorporated into its own new section in Section C, titled “SECTION C-5.L – ENVIRONMENTAL & SAFETY”.  

101) Section H.30.d.(8), Page H-27. Please clarify what category and quantity of explosives will be handled. 
Answer:  Small arms ammunitions category.  Quantity depends on training requirements.
102) Section H.30.e.(2)b.1, Page H-29. Where is the SAA located? 
Answer:  We are classified as a Small Quantity Generator; Conditionally Exempt.  We have SAAs throughout our complex as follows:

· Bldg 1 – Battery Storage only

· Bldg 26 – Contractor Repair Shop

· Bldg 43 – Dining Hall

· Bldg 53 – Charleston Police Dept. Boat Storage

· Bldg 61 – (a) Drug Lab (Coast Guard) – 2nd Floor, Room 259; (b) Florescent Lamp/Ballast Storage – 1st Floor, Room 178; (c) Battery Storage – 1st Floor,AV Room

· Bldg 64 – Indoor Firing Range

· Pier Q – Pier Side, 2nd Bldg; On Cape Chalmers (mess hall area)

· Use of Force Training Area, adjacent to 180-Day Storage area (Bldg 1494A)

· Bldg 63-16 & 63-17 – Simulation Conex Boxes adjacent to Boat Boarding Platforms

· Boat Boarding Platform area – 2 sites

· Bldg 686 – Tactical Training (NTLA)

· NWS – Bldg 230 – Weapons Cleaning Room

· NWS – Range #5 – Weapons Cleaning Room

· NWS – Mail Room – Battery Storage area


103) Section H.30.d.(15)d(6), Page H-39. In the event the material does meet the required specification shouldn't the testing cost be borne by the government since the contractor was in compliance? 
Answer:  Yes.  This paragraph is revised.
104) Section H.30.d.(15)d(8), Page H-39. Will the Government still provide the equipment for the Indoor Range? 
Answer:  See new Attachment C-18 for GFE List.
105) Section H.30.d.(17)a, Page H-40. What space will be allocated for the Recycling programs and associated employees? 
Answer:  Space will be provided to the successful contractor.
106) Section H.30.d.(19)c.1, Page H-41. Please identify location of Main and South interior buildings. 
Answer:  This paragraph is changed as the Main and South interior buildings pertain to Glynco, GA and not Charleston. 
107) Section H.30.d.(19)c.8(b), Page H-42. Many products are only available in aerosol cans such as spray paints, solid film lubricants and even Tri-Flow for the Gym equipment. Please advise. 
Answer:  All products must be non-aerosol; ie, lubricants and Tri-Flow are available in non-aerosol form.  The only exception to this is spray paint and OC spray.  Reminder:  All products that are used must be approved by the Government before it comes onto the FLETC Charleston complex.  An MSDS will be submitted to the Charleston Environmental Protection Specialist (CEPS) before it arrives on complex.
108) Section J, Attachment C-1. Please clarify caretaker services. 
Answer:  Only maintain climatic controls for these buildings.
109) Section J, Attachment C-4. Much of what is listed does not appear to be GFE defined as issued for the sole use of the contractor. Please clarify. 
Answer:  Attachment C-4 is revised to reflect Preventative Maintenance/Troubleshooting Equipment List.  New Attachment C-18 lists the GFP and GFE provided to the contractor during the life of this contract.
110) Section J, Attachment C-7: 

a. Several of the items listed such as data card supplies and weapons and ammunition appear to be related to security functions which are no longer part of the SOW. Please clarify. 
Answer: Attachment C-7 is revised to delete these items and add new items.


b. Please identify brand of cellular telephones that contractor cellular phones must be compatible to. 

Answer: Currently we have Nextel cell phones.

c. Please provide size of entrance doors for the required walk off mats. 

Answer: Various sizes depending on entrance doors to various buildings.

d. What size of plastic drinking cups is required? 

Answer:   Similar to hotel drinking cups.
111) Section J, Attachment C-20 provides the number of maintenance service calls experienced between May 07 and May 08. 

a. What are the average hours per work/job order? 

Answer: Depends upon the specific task.


b. What are the numbers (by classifications) of service calls that are included in this count? 
Answer: Contained in Attachment C-20.


c. Are we correct in our belief that preventive maintenance is not included in these numbers? 

Answer:  Yes.
112) Section J, Attachment C-4 and C-33, Vehicle Listings:  

a. Vehicle listings don’t indicate the intended purpose of the vehicles (beyond Attachment C-33 stating “Training”).  Which vehicles are available to the BOSS Contractor for use on this contract? 

Answer:  None, unless otherwise stated in Section C.


b. Attachment C-33 contains a listing of 60 vehicles.  The vehicle count in the heading states 54 total vehicles, of which there are 18 GSA leased vehicles and 39 FLETC owned vehicles.  The sum of 18 and 39 is 57, which does not agree with the stated total of 54 vehicles, or the physical count of 60.  Please clarify. 

Answer: Attachment C-33 is revised to reflect correct number.

c. Attachment C-33 and Attachment C-4 (Custodial Org 118) both contain 27 of the same vehicles (not counting DHS24058 listed on C-4 and its possible match of DHS-24508 listed on C-33). 
Answer:  This has been corrected in the attachments.

d. Attachment C-4 (Custodial Org 118) lists 42 additional vehicles with DHS Asset Numbers that are not listed on C-33. 

Answer:  Attachment C-4 and C-33 are revised.

e. Attachment C-33 contains 12 DHS tagged vehicles that don’t appear on C-4 (Custodial Org 118).  What is the total number of vehicles in the fleet and what types? 
Answer:  Attachment C-4 and C-33 are revised.
113) Section J, Attachment C-36.  Need additional info as to days of week and number of classes per day that this support is required for. 
Answer:  Depends on the training schedule requirements.  See Attachment C-3, TMS for typical week.
114) Section J, Technical Exhibit E-1. The Performance Requirements Summary does not appear to have established an AQL % standard.  What period of evaluation does the % TCP apply to? Monthly? Annually?
Answer:  Technical Exhibit E-1 is revised.
115) Section L.7: 


a. Are 11”x17” pages allowed?  If so does an 11”x17” page count as one page?

Answer:  No. Use 8-1/2 x 11 inch paper.

b. Is the Table of Contents included in page count? 

Answer: No.


c. Will a List of Exhibits, Acronym List, and Cross Reference / Compliance Matrix be allowed?  If so, are they included in a volume’s page count? 

Answer:   You can provide, if desired, and it will not be counted in the page count.

d. Per the references, does the Customer want each volume shipped, sealed in its own box; or may the three boxes (each containing their own set of individual volumes) be packed into a larger box for shipment? 

Answer:  You can ship three separate boxes; one with the Past Performance; one with the Technical Factors; and one with the Price Proposal information.

e. Page L-9, subparagraph (b)(3)e states that "The offeror shall provide a complete breakdown of estimated supplies and individual costs required to perform the services outlined in each functional area of the Firm Fixed Price Schedule."  


(1) How detailed do you need the breakdown to be for it to be evaluated as "complete"?  
Answer:  As detailed as possible for each area.


(2)Will it be sufficient to group these supplies and costs by functional area?
Answer:  Yes.

f. Subparagraph (d) states that “All” questions must be submitted no later than noon on July 11. However, the paragraph then states that questions may be raised during the conference site/visit. Given that the site visit itself will likely raise additional questions, will there be a subsequent deadline for additional questions, such as three days after the site visit? Please clarify.  
Answer:  You will also have until 24 July 2008 to submit all questions asked during the site visit.  See Agenda for Pre-Proposal Conference.

116) Will the Government allow bidders to submit questions after the site visit? 

Answer:  Yes, see answer above.

117) Section L.8, concerning the Oral Presentation requirement of the subject solicitation; is the Government asking offerors found to be in the competitive range to make all 10 key personnel available to be part of the Oral Presentation. If so, this is potentially a high cost item for 8(a) firms with limited marketing resources. Please advise. 

Answer:  Since this contract encompasses critical areas we require all key personnel to be present at the Oral Presentation.
118) Section M.7(a)1(i), Page M-6.  The offeror’s phase-in plan is an evaluation factor. The solicitation makes several references to the phase-in period but does not specify tentative dates or duration. Does the Government have tentative dates and/or a defined phase-in period length? If so, please specify. 

Answer:  60-day phase in period will be added to Section H.26.
119) Will the Government please provide dollar value of all supplies, materials, and parts and tools purchased each year? 

Answer:  This information is unavailable.
120) Are there any subcontracted services?  If so, what are they and what are the dollar values? 

Answer:  Currently the following are subcontracted:  Dumpsters, pest control, food service, elevator maintenance, fertilization of grounds, and fire alarm system maintenance.
121) Can the Alternate Project Manager, Quality Assurance/Quality Control Manager and Environmental/Safety Manager have collateral duties? 

Answer:  Yes.

122) If other than the current incumbent wins the new contract award, we would like the to keep the current management crew intact, however; they have signed non-compete agreements with their current employer which makes it near impossible to get anyone who knows the requirements any better.   To level the playing field we would appreciate if you could revisit the requirement and/or recommend change that all potential offeror's would offer the current staff first of refusal in those key management positions and if any management team member is to be replaced it must have the concurrence of the government prior to employment.  
Answer:  A statement can be included in your proposal that you intend to hire the most qualified incumbent personnel, if you are awarded the contract.  You must still provide a resume for all key personnel with your technical proposal.  Refer to the substitution for key personnel to make substitutions after contract award.

123) Can we submit a proposal for the entire contract, or are we limited to just a section of the proposal? 

Answer:  Bidders must submit a proposal for the entire effort, all CLINS.

124) Section F.5.  This paragraph states that the required reports, schedules, charts, samples, Quality Control Program, and other miscellaneous requirements shall be delivered to the Contracting Officer and/or Contractor in accordance with the timeliness outline in Section J, Exhibit F-1.  Looking at Section J, we do not have an Exhibit F-1.  Could you please provide us with this exhibit.
Answer:  Exhibit F-1 was given out during the Pre-Proposal Conference and a Revised F-1 is attached to this Amendment.
125) Section J, Attachments/Exhibits.  Other FLETC procurements usually provide historical data including contract cost, number of personnel by job title, number of work orders by priority, number and type of contractor vehicles, etc.  Could you please provide this information for this procurement?
Answer:  Total contractor staff on complex is 336.  Total contract value to date is $63,908,199.00.  All other historical data that is available has been provided in the answers above and numerous attachments/exhibits.  This is a performance based best value contract based upon the contractor supplying the outcome to the requirements listed in this solicitation.  
126) What type of liquid hand soap dispensers are currently being used?  And what capacity of soap should be installed?

Answer:  Current dispensers are Cormatic brand.  Refill bags contain 30.4 fluid ounces.  
127) Are uniforms pants required?

Answer:  In certain sections, yes – refer to Section C.
128) What type of toilet paper holders are currently in place? i.e. stainless steel, plastic, double roll, single roll, etc.

Answer:  Varies by building.
129) What type soap trays are currently in place? i.e. stainless steel, plastic, etc.

Answer:  Ceramic and steel.
130) What type towel bars are currently in place? i.e. stainless steel, plastic, etc.

Answer:  Steel and plastic.
131) Are the current shower curtains vinyl with non rust grommets and what gauge are they?

Answer:  Yes.  10 gauge.
132) Are the current shower curtain rods metal or plastic?

Answer:  Metal.
133) What size and type are the current medicine cabinets? i.e. inserted, mirrored, etc.

Answer: Inserted and mirrored.
134) What size are the current mirrors?

Answer:  Standard medicine cabinet mirrors.
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